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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Julian Neo <Julian.Neo@kennedyslaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, 3 June 2021 9:33 AM

To: 'Natalie Ng'

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Michelle Peh; Richard Siaw; Joyi Tan; Kitty Tan; Lua Siew Hui; Azmi 

Kasman

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6395/2019; [1812-4533]; PYK.JHN.966602 (NTUC-2730) [KEN-

Legal_APAC.FID270858]

Attachments: Survey Photographs.pdf

Dear Sirs  
 
Please find attached our client’s surveyor’s photographs. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
Julian Neo 
Senior Associate 
for Kennedys Legal Solutions 

Kennedys 
Legal Solutions 
T +65 6436 4326 
F +65 6436 4301 
www.kennedyslaw.com/sg 

 

From: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>  

Sent: 02 June 2021 16:30 

To: Azmi Kasman <Azmi.Kasman@kennedyslaw.com>; Julian Neo <Julian.Neo@kennedyslaw.com> 

Cc: 'Summer (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Michelle Peh <michelle_peh@rssolomon.com>; Richard Siaw 

<richard_siaw@rssolomon.com>; Joyi Tan <tan_joyi@rssolomon.com>; Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>; Lua Siew 

Hui <lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com> 

Subject: FW: MC/MC 6395/2019; [1812-4533]; PYK.nmr.966602 (NTUC-2730) [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858] 

 

Dear Sirs, 

  

1. We refer to the email of even date from Ms Summer of LKK Auto to our Mr. Raymond Tiah. 

  

2. As requested by Ms Summer, kindly provide us with your client’s surveyor’s photographs to facilitate her in the 

preparation of the paper resurvey. 

  

3. We look forward to hearing from you soon. 

  

4. Thank you.  

  

Regards 

Natalie Ng | Office Manager 人事与行政经理  
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R. S. Solomon LLC | 正氣律师事务所 

300 Beach Road The Concourse #12-03/04 Singapore 199555  

t +65 6817 7498 | f  +65 6292 2665 | e natalie_ng@rssolomon.com | w www.rssolomon.com 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information.  

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including attachment) from  

your computer system. Thank you. 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

From: Richard Siaw  

Sent: Wednesday, 2 June 2021 2:33 PM 

To: Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com> 

Subject: FW: MC/MC 6395/2019; [1812-4533]; PYK.nmr.966602 (NTUC-2730) [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858] 

  

fyna 

  

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: 02 June 2021 13:40 

To: Raymond Tiah <raymond_tiah@rssolomon.com>; assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6395/2019; [1812-4533]; PYK.nmr.966602 (NTUC-2730) [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858] 

  

  

Dear Raymond, 

  

Kindly assist to provide the FTA survey photo. 

  

  

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 

#02-25 | S(408933) 

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

  

From: Summer (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 21 May, 2021 12:23 PM 

To: 'raymond_tiah@rssolomon.com' <raymond_tiah@rssolomon.com>; 'assignments@lkkauto.com' 

<assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6395/2019; [1812-4533]; PYK.nmr.966602 (NTUC-2730) [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858] 
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Dear Raymond, 

  

Thank you for your assignment. 

  

Kindly advice is do paper survey or re-inspection? 

  

  

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

  

From: Raymond Tiah <raymond_tiah@rssolomon.com>  

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 12:01 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: celine@lkkauto.com; Natalie Ng <natalie_ng@rssolomon.com>; Kitty Tan <kitty_tan@rssolomon.com>; Lua Siew Hui 

<lua_siewhui@rssolomon.com>; Michelle Peh <michelle_peh@rssolomon.com>; Joyi Tan <tan_joyi@rssolomon.com>; 

Samuel Poh <Samuel_Poh@rssolomon.com>; Julian Neo <Julian.Neo@kennedyslaw.com>; Azmi Kasman 

<Azmi.Kasman@kennedyslaw.com> 

Subject: RE: MC/MC 6395/2019; [1812-4533]; PYK.nmr.966602 (NTUC-2730) [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID270858] 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

1.            We refer to the afore-mentioned matter. 

  

2.            We represent the Plaintiff in the matter while M/s Legal Solutions act for the Defendant. 

  

3.            Parties have agreed to appoint Mr. Xing Guo Qiang as the SJE in the matter. 

  

4.            As the documents are too large to send over email, please see the Dropbox link for the documents available for 

download. 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/2n3prb0an4l0dgs/AABUMqhWZJtvDvFbV9ae2daha?dl=0 

  

5.            Please let us know if you require any further documents.  

  

6.            Thank you. 

  

Yours faithfully, 

Raymond Tiah | Senior Associate 

 

R. S. Solomon LLC | Advocates & Solicitors 

300 Beach Road The Concourse #12-02/03/04 Singapore 199555 

t +65 6817 7498 | f  +65 6292 2665 | e raymond_tiah@rssolomon.com | w www.rssolomon.com  

 

*The contents of this email (including any attachment) are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. 
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If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us IMMEDIATELY and delete this email (including any attachments) 

from your computer system. Thank you.* 

  

 

______________________________________________________________________ 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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

 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malicious content by Kennedys email security service provided by 

Mimecast. For more information on email security, visit http://www.mimecast.com  

 
General Data Protection Regulations - From 25 May 2018 to the extent that we are currently in a contract with you or are 
intending to enter into a contract that involves processing the data of individuals in the EU, we would ask you to note the terms of 
our GDPR Privacy Policy, also our Client Terms of Business to the extent that we have not already agreed GDPR variations with you 
and, if you supply any products or services to us, our Supplier Terms of Business each of which will apply to all existing and future 
dealings between us as appropriate. 
  
Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at Kennedys which 
seeks to direct a payment to bank details which differ from those which we have already given you (in our retainer letter and on our 
invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please do not reply to the email or act on any information contained in it but contact us 
immediately. 
  
Kennedys Legal Solutions is the trading name of Kennedys Legal Solutions Pte Ltd, a limited liability joint law venture between 
Kennedys Singapore LLP and Legal Solutions LLC. The word “Partner” refers to a member of Kennedys Legal Solutions, or an 
employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications. 


